
 
From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 11:49 PM 

To: Imran Ali 

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; naila@ctc.org.pk; ASLAM, Shaista; DUBE, Tafadzwa 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Action Sheet Dadu JUne 2020. 

 

Dear Imran, 

Please go ahead with required action. 

 

Regards 

 

Sent from Outlook Mobile 

 
From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 3:41:39 PM 
To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 
Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk <naila@ctc.org.pk>; ASLAM, 
Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>; DUBE, Tafadzwa <dubet@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] Action Sheet Dadu JUne 2020.  

  
Dear Dr.Asif, 
  
Greetings! 
  
Please find attached action sheet of District Dadu as one UCPO Mr.Faheem Soomro is reported absent. 
You are requested to kindly review and validate so that we can proceed disciplinary action in this regard. 
  
Regards, 

 
Imran Ali 
Regional Coordinator-Sindh 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Email: Imran.ali@ctc.org.pk 
Cell# 0346-8503322 

 

https://aka.ms/blhgte
mailto:Imran.ali@ctc.org.pk

